From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Garwin Yip; Aimee Moore

Subject: Fwd: Correspondence Received

Attachments: ATT00001.html; 02.22.2017 - SCVWD Ltr re Long-term Ops of CV and State Wtr
Projects.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate <linda.miller@noaa.gov>

Date: March 3, 2017 at 10:40:12 AM PST

To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Cc: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov>, Barry Thom - NOAA Federal
<barry.thom@noaa.gov>

Subject: Correspondence Received

Maria,

Today Barry received the attached letter from Santa Clara Valley Water District regarding
Consultation on the Long-term Operation of the Central Valley Project and the State Water
Project. Please distribute to your team as appropriate. Hard copy will not be sent unless
requested.

Thank you.
Linda

Linda Miller

Assistant to Barry Thom, RA
Assistant to Scott Rumsey, DRA
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 503-736-4454
linda.miller@noaa.gov
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